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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 53rd Annual Generat meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be held at
the Hotel Galaxy, 164,B.C.H.S.Shahrah-e-Faisal Karachi, on Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 04:45 p.m. to
transact the following business:

1. To confirm the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on October 27, 2020.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the annual audited accounts of the Company together with the Directors’ and
Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2021.

3. To appoint statutory Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and fix their remuneration. The present auditors M/s.
Muniff Ziauddin & Company, Chartered Accountants, have offered themselves for re-appointment as
Auditors of the Company.

4. To consider any other business with the permission of the Chair.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

NASIM AHMED
Company Secretary
Karachi: October 01, 2021

NOTES:
1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 20, 2021 to October 27, 2021

(both days inclusive).

2. Members whose names appearing in the Registered of Members as of October 20, 2021, are entitled to
attend and vote at the meeting. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend, speak and vote for him/her. A proxy must be a member of the Company.

3. An instrument of proxy applicable for the Meeting may be obtained from the Registered Office of the
Company during normal office hours. Proxy form may also be downloaded from the Company’s website:
www.alabid.com.

4. An instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which is signed, or a
notarially certified copy of such power or authority, must be valid, be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.

5. In accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Circular No.18/2017, a
listed company, is required to pay cash dividend to the shareholders only through electronic mode directly
into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholider. In compliance with the said law, in order to
received your future dividends directly in your Bank Account, you are required to provide the information
mentioned on the form placed on the Company's website and send the same to your brokers/ the Central
Depository Company Ltd, if the share are held in electronic'form or to the Company’ s shares Registrar If the
shares are held in paper certificate form.

6. Members are requested to submit a copy of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC/SNIC), if not
already provided, and notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered address to our Share Registrar,
JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt) Limited.
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

A
7. Pursuant to SECP Circular No.10 of 2014 dated May 21, 2014, if the Company received consent from
members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in a geographical location to participate
in the meeting through video conference at least 7 days prior to the date of Annual General Meeting, the
company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city. To
avail this facility please provide the following information to the company registered office PABX Nos.(+9221)
32560040 and email mail@alabid.com. .

8. I/We of being an member of Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited holder of Ordinary Share(s) as per Register Folio
No. hereby opt for video conference facility at (Please insert name of the city) .

Signature of member

9. Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 143-145 of
Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations 2018.

10. CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in circular 1
dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.and being
mentioned in the Notice of Meeting Circulated to the Members.

A. For Attending the Meeting:

i) Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the persons whose securities are
in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his
identity by showing his original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or, original passport at the
time of attending the meeting. '

i) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies

i) Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are
in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the
proxy form as per the above requirement.

i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.

iii) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the benefidial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.

iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of Al-Abid
Silk Mills Limited is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance
and effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the
Company.

For the financial year ended June 30, 2021, the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness has been
assessed as Satisfactory. Improvement is an ongoing process leading to action plans. The overall assessment
as Satisfactory is based on an evaluation of integral components, including vision, mission and values;
engagement in strategic planning; formulation of policies; monitoring the organization’s business activities;
monitor financial resource management; effective fiscal overight; equitable treatment of all employees and
efficiency in carrying out the Board's business.

The Board of Directors of the Company received agendas and supporting written material including follow up
materials in sufficient time prior to the board and its committee meetings. The board meets frequently enough to
adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non- executive and independent directors are equally involved in
important decisions.

A lixs

Chairman / Director

Karachi: October 01, 2021
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Board of Directors is presenting 53rd Annual report and Aqnual financial statement for the year ended June
30, 2021.

We hope all our shareholders and concerned persons are safe from corona pandemic which has created
unprecedented circumstances not only in the country but also in the entire world. Keeping in view these
circumstances, we are presenting our shareholders and all concerned “future outlook” of the company.

Future Outlook:

Al-Abid Silk Mills Ltd has been not only a leading but also a pioneer of value added textile manufacturer and
exporter of the country - well acknowledged in the international market, and had a work force attached with the
employment, accommodating 7600 employees under roofs of various factories of Al-Abid Silk Mills Ltd., situated
in SITE. Just before getting into financial difficulties in the year 2010 — 2011, we still had export of US$:126
Miliions in the year 2010 and US$:118 Millions in the year 2011 respectively.

The sponsors have settled ten banks and financial institutions, so their liabilities are NIL today (reported already
last year). During the period under report, we have settled in addition to the banks as mentioned above, one
more bank i.e. Faysal Bank Ltd settling their liability as well.

Settlement with JS Bank has also reached, however, it is in the State Bank of Pakistan for approval. As reported
to you earlier, settlement amount has also been deposited as per requirements. The remaining banks are only
now Bank of Punjab, National Bank of Pakistan and PAK Iran Investment Company. With National Bank of
Pakistan, we are discussing settlement/rehab, who are giving us helping hand in keeping with their SOPs to
pursue these positively.

We want to assure our shareholders and concerned authorities that the management will leave no stone
unturned in its efforts to revive the company and regain the position it enjoyed in the past.

After settlement with the large number of banks as mentioned above, we had to vacate our various premises,
which contained the major plants, which had to be dismantled and transferred to another premises of Al-Abid at
plot No. A-34/A and A-29/B, where it was possible to accommodate those space-wise and infrastructure-wise.

Under the circumstances, it is practically like putting up a new plant which under these difficult circumstances
including corona pandemic has been a tall task. The instaliation started in 2020 lmmedlately to settlement with
large number of banks after all encumbrances were removed

Now, we are striving towards the commissioning of the plant and discussing with some investors to fill the gap
of minimum required finances as plants are all practically installed and with finishing touches, running of the
plants can be started.

In the above, we've tried to give our shareholders and all concerned a detailed and complete picture as it is.
¥
Comments on adverse opinion of auditor’s report
i) With regard to first qualification of the auditors we would like to state that the liability has been further
reduced and we are going for valuation of the assets. The business plan is under preparation.

i) With regard to bank confirmations qualification of the auditor we would like to mentlon the fact that the
company is in litigation with these financial institutions and they normaily do not reply to such inquiries
when there is litigation.

iii Regarding IAS 36 - impairment qualification - valuation of assets will address the qualification.
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Election of Directors:

We are aware that election of directors has.to take place as it is quite some time back that we held the election.
Unfortunately, our chairman Mr. Jawed Azam expired due to corona and Mr. Azim Ahmed, who has been the
executive director, resigned.

IUnder present circumstances when transactions are closed in Stock Exchange and company is not in production
due to reasons mentioned above that main production plants shifted from one premises to another premises and
their installation, being very time consuming, but the management intentions are positive to straighten all matters
and to start again the production as it is an asset of the country and the employment creating positions for the
un-employed and earning foreign exchange for the country.

We hope you will find the balance sheet healthier than last year and InshAllah in the coming month it will be still
better and soon we will be getting into production.

DIVIDEND .
Considering the current state of affairs, the cash fiow of the Company does not allow any dividend payout.
Therefore, the Board of Directors does not recommend dividend for the year ended June 30, 2021.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK
The Directors declare that:
+ The financial statements prepared by the management of Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited present fairly its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

+ Proper books of account of Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited have been maintained.
+ Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and

accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

« International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation
of Financial Statements.

¥ .
+ The Board is responsible for the Company’s system of internal control and reviewing its effectiveness.

+ There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

+ There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations.

+ Key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form is also enclosed in the annual
report.

+
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR AND ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR
During the year seven meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The attendance of the Directors at board
meetings were as follows:

Name of Director xteeitg;g d

Mr. SM. Jawed Azam (Expiréd 05
on 16.12.2020)

Mr. Naseem A. Sattar 07
Mr. Azim Ahmed (Regisned on 03
22.02.2021)

Mr. Qamar Mashkoor --
Mr. Muhammad Sajid Hafeez --
Syed Raza Abbas Jafferi 07
Mst. Adia Naseem 04
Mrs. Sadaf Nadeem 02

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Size and Composition:

For the financial year ended June 30, 2021, the audit committee comprised the following two directors, all are
Non-Executive Directors:

1 Mr. Qamar Mashkoor‘ Chairman
2 Mr. Muhammad Sajid Member
Hafeez

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION:
The Board is responsible for effectiveness of the company’s system of internal control. The internal control
systems are designed to meet company’s requirement to avoid the risk to which it may be exposed.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Muniff Ziauddin & Co., Chartered Accountants have retired and being eligible offered themselves for
reappointment. The board of Directors has recommended the appointment of the M/s. Muniff Ziauddin & Co.,
Chartered Accountants for the year ending June 30, 2022.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:
The Pattern of Shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is attached to the
financial statements included in this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
We do hope to achieve it with well-wishes of our shareholders, our employees and kind cooperation of the
banks.

Thanks to al! of you.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

+

/K‘@"% vw/é

Karachi: October 01, 2021 (NASEEM A. SATTAR)
‘ Chief Executive Officer

Annual Report 2021




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

e b (s 1
&J{Jgﬁ}g/lfﬁ.’éfcﬂ/b‘_}‘i

AUt ey U LS GF A UL 1 i s P 2021 @ B0 I FE S ST S
_LJZ‘LJ/L};‘&U/—"
/g;.»a.J:JJ/’;«Lu)'uZL’}afc;fgst:z)G’/.‘WJJ‘u’J'JJ'A?U;;JW,J/uZL/Cg_f’fz
e A= Ve S U

e S o L T G A s st s P e e 2 st 2 S Ve
N AT

G ST S 6 losst AR 6 S C stk Lo G i3 o S b Ta)
_,xf/,gw_ugL/?Kc/.':;u.7600ut,g‘_f‘w}uﬁ,ug;».uc_,K;um‘é,;f){/:_aﬂuJt;
2010 b e sbr &t = o 165 BL 2 2010-11 Sl Els st tr LU ALl Sl
S T S5 118 A 201 1L 5 126 Ut
Jt/.«ﬁ;f)‘_g/'wc,t?.;}égtu;Le,Tu{v“LL:Cgﬁjt/Lu,,m[syu,tu,éw';;/l;n
GF G st LTostled U2l L g1 L T s a s (e g ot P4
_?y/gﬁuﬁ‘g‘ég?,}}ziuif;&’v&w_@ﬂ
z‘;,crfﬂ,;e_.f_utuufg_sfu@_a-;wéf.d»ﬁ@ﬁmf_@ga,gﬁzué,@ua;;_
T e S e T G i Gl T ST A ST L LS e L
ez LS e L i A T ST S J{_‘,%;tug/u_fg,,lcjw/g

_%2"4—/4.)),9J:J_.QZL/TJ:J’/C’.:‘;‘L’Lﬂé/ﬁ;fjjrﬁ'dféu’g/fﬁ‘%d/l?

4
- P GPLost i T oslssd GF B 2 e b U A 65 Bl b T i (7
b s I B UEEASE L1 R8s BT
uﬁ&(ujgt/dl}gzﬁ’ébﬁff(_’g'ufrwéL./Mjlxﬁ:lﬂd‘/.d/u;éé.fgfc).t{.{.,lfl,;e
Tz B eI Tt UscB S s Sa W A-2O/BsIA-BAIA Lz il S G et itk e 2
_BSF S S e 5L A st
raj;,bugu:;g,ty/‘_)ﬁ_puuﬂwzc‘-_s;f;féi.té;;ggugéubé”;u:;,uuw
358 B b P SIS 5 U 2020 L 3 i L U
‘_f"c;#/ﬂ?tﬁftugﬁ;//:,»’;;,gjv&cJuK,,L/m{/,rugu@f_s/JMJg(f‘.,i
CEGWE s 266 e S Pl 2B & vz G e GIE e U

—_——
<

e Jj“’sz;_;#‘_}‘f:ldf-‘;’;g,ﬂt/'t:axa?(u"mulmu“’z;_n.»’_(’u;}L Ylosdd

Annual Report 2021



AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

:5/27{’4_!,&:15257

SuFeirisie F6 P mliability S5 ot o (e Jtpe Ly ST _
ce S S S It e 2 R

SR Rl Y s P > G S BT iy V- N A e L ey ST _r
U1z Ku{//'ﬁJC)J'{./)brl&b:/:’c‘_J:J”/Léﬁaz.lf&;GjVLU;/beyL
S B zo e B3Iz

S T S b A s S b st e IAS 36

; fm LB S AL 28

= Gz s S S e U D WL A RS S ~

et Ll FEPHEN L et 2l T e L L sl s a ot AR

—Loe > L’g"’“&c.

= J{;,»,nﬁ&{&gL;,‘Lg,ujfz,,tu_g,q;ﬁfy'uu: é}’.:gl._)/u,l.?e e Ul ss sz
J‘?L NSV P "y YT D - e ;P"J:Luué_/,;:_aw_gu”ﬁg cf'”/s,/._. o
ol 2lE L Cad =dd L5 S st D S e o e L

(VP Al SN Y (I ATV lir 2 YO B I < S

/"-f‘,y_/:uﬁgL.bLTwht‘JU:lz u:/_&ﬂ‘c.cffjd/dv:ﬁﬁégu’%?/g%?z_/y'ﬂ
_Zgj__’:/c;;'fdﬂﬂ%ﬂubdfzﬂfn
cktas
c};?30/’/"-g/"$_.5l’54;j' ‘,'_Lz;u:‘.f’;,;t?lJﬁé;jf@ﬁﬁﬂﬂ%‘;,Lnguwuzr
I S E e S5 2 UL 150w P 2021

¥

:_‘C’ﬂ:}b/.._.ngJ(:}yLJﬂ_‘cJ{Jb/

e IS s

(E EIND L bz SR 2 e L BUL L e S T v
, _4‘__.‘%‘(@,;& J?fumﬁﬂ'i{m?

Y DI YOS S W iy S0 LU ST g

éj,r_./w.zfg_écsmﬂt‘an‘f“,‘T,M/?u,f:’g_,@jm_‘/cnu:d/ggfggp[}yu +
—e RS

e

ui’djgfd/_—-_,l:l)gyhz;(’fr‘agfgu:cjt'fg&ublgfﬁz5fl_b2{/._4;7—"(:5 = A
_‘L‘:«:QEM/?JI
tn/&:’zjib:f“‘”‘fﬁ"/gdg/‘-“’/fb.f‘a g@d’gfj;frbazb.»;‘ K{‘L‘Z d;/‘-:'/fl;égj;‘/ﬁg:{ Ay

_ék?gat’/,&fu:u?”é:/va‘,g
U e B BRI S A5G A
—g o m P P e TS S e S S ey v
_LL_J»;;L/L_;,,4,,-uu,g.a)?yé:{@,;qsaywu;t/g:ﬁf e

Annual Report 2021




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

:(5/9lrJ/".‘z///ljﬂJ;i;lﬁJJQfJfJ:{oﬁ’:‘chjb:;
e bmTEG LR 152 sr 2o S § hst e e i e - (§ 5 2E 215 5T A Jeur
s

T ES e Fn ' e AL 23

05 (L /JE 16-12-2020) 4 s 1 21t

07 e 1=l

03 (£ FF 7 22-02-2021) e
- B

_— L@l S >
o7 SN o
04 ol
02 IR PO S P

:&"-{::,57
gr?f’,-frw,“¢ ""'4;%/’!5”@5@,,&(_‘_,5721;’/JuJyLLuLnF}/2021 @230
CUr I s

o AE P i

~ i e 3 il

:uﬁs;*,j
d/(_;:'[:l/‘a U= AT A S e tsas 6Lt 2wl GF S s e e
R P Y &/:’fﬂdx{@&/}/}r’a

: o ARST

e JJ«%DJg,,;é“.fd,/“af@t;uziu»ugénﬂzlé%'s 61520« GF Sty ol nne s
NS Klﬁj/‘t_gfﬁr}s?"c{/dlpgé_,‘aj‘r‘)/’-‘f#dL/LbLnF‘%CUZ_QQZu:?(SOLJ/L{/’GJT;‘J;f
' ST SR -
1) e 6t A&

— AL ey U = e QU Lo BLo s bt S

:/é‘—ZLpgl

ATy e P e JL/’/L)"(; Q67 (s u;é/slcjiju'%irjzﬂn//yf’%.lﬁ
_or

J

= S S5 5Ty
¢

/Z{"f/"lu vw/{

L= e

~2021 /.}Kl,e."/,:;;y- Al /,ér’&é.fgft__a%




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
Year ended June 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 6 (six) as per the following:

a. Male:4
b. Female:2

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

Independent Directors Mr. Qamar Mashkoor
' Mr. Muhammad Sajid Hafeez

Executive Director Mr.Naseem A.Sattar

Non-Executive Directors Mst. Adia Naseem
Mrs. Sadaf Nadeem
Syed Raza Abbas Jaffari

Female Director Mst. Adia Naseem
Mrs. Sadaf Nadeem

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date
of approval or updating is maintained by the company; \

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the
Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board:

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the
Act and these Regulations;

9. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretaryincluding their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

10. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the
Board;
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11. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

Qamar Mashkoor Chairman
Muhammad Sajid Hafeez Member
b) HR and Remuneration Committee
Muhammad Sajid Hafeez Chairman
Naseem A Sattar Member
Qamar Mashkoor Member '

12. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance;

13. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit
Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company
secretary or director of the company;

14. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guideiines in this regard;

15. We confirm that all requirements of requlations 3, 8, 7, 8,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied
with except 27.

Regulation Explanation

27 As per the regulation, the audit committee of a com pany shall comprise of at least
three member and they shall meet attleast once every quarter of the financial
year. However, the Audit committee has only two members and did not hold any
meeting in the financial year since the company is not operational since a long
time.

16. Explanation for non-compliance with the requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 32, 33 and 36 are
below:

Regulation Explanation

19(1) All non-compliantdirectors, are encouraged to obtain Directors’ Training
certification. During the year, no directors training certificate was undertaken by
non-compliant directors.

31(1) As per the regulation, there shall be an internal audit function in every company.
However, there is no internal audit function in the company since the company is
not operational since a long time.

15 Since no audit committee meetings were held during the year, consequently the
related party transactions were not first placed there, rather they were directly
approved by the Board.

28(3) As per the regulation, The Human Resource and Remuneration Committee shall
meet at least once in a financial year. However, the committee did not hold any

meeting in the financial year.
]

For and on behailf of the Board of Directors

i

Karachi: October 01, 2021 (NASEEM A. SATTAR)
: Chief Executive Officer
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Al-Abid Silk Mills
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36
of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compiiance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review
of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board of Director’s statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks.

The Regulations requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Following instance of non-compliance with the requirement of the Regulations was observed which is not stated
in the Statement of Compliance:

The number of directors has declined less than the seven directors as prescribed under section 154 (1) (b) of
the Companies Act, 2017. The casual vacancy of director has not been filled till date. Furthermore, the Company
has not held election of directors which is past due.

Based on our review, except for the above instance of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's
compliance, in all material respects, with the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June
30, 2021.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the
note 15 and 16 in the Statement of Compliance:

Regulation Explanation

27 As per the regulation, the audit committee of a company shall comprise of at least three member and
they shall meet at least once every quarter of the financial year. However, the Audit committee has only
two members and did not hold any meeting in the' financial year since the company is not operational
since a long time.
During the year, no Directors’ training certification was undertaken by non-compliant Directors.
As per the regulation, there shall be an internal audit function in every company. However, there is no
internal audit function in the company since the company is not operational since a long time.
15 Since no audit committee meetings were held during the year, consequently the related party
transactions were not first placed there, rather they were directly approved by the Board.

o~
~— b

28(3) As per the regulation, The Human Resource and Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once in a
financial year. However, the committee did not hold any meeting in the financial year.

/( /{// ,’/i//:/Q‘ u ‘_,.',’?{,\'4//;«/"

MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Karachi October 01, 2021 MUHAMMAD MOIN KHAN
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

REPGORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited (the Company), which comprise
the statement to financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes inequity, the statement of cash flows for the year the ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including as obtained all the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section of
our report, the accompanying financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
company as at June 30, 2021, and financial performance 4nd its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

(i) As explained on note 2, the accumulated loss of the company has been reached at Rs. 3.476 billion which
has eroded its equity to an adverse balance of Rs. 1.723 billion after surplus on revaluation of fixed assets,
as of that date Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 2.696 billion and further
during the year no production and sales weremade by the company. These events indicate a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and
therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business. These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis however; the
business revival plan is not disclosed in the financial statements.

(i) We have not received direct bank confirmations from the banks and financial institutions for short term loans
amounting to Rs. 1.397 billion and for bank balances of Rs. 0.0008 billion as mentioned in the financial
statements. The Company has not recorded mark-up on these finances which amounts to Rs. 0.122 billion
on the plea of restructuring negotiation/litigation with the respective banks. Moreover,were not arranged
direct confirmations from trade and other creditors amount{ng to Rs. 0.689 billion.

(i) The Company has not complied with the requirements of IAS 36 — Impairment in relation to the plant,
machinery and equipment and capital work in progress as the company did not conduct impairment testing
on such assets during the year and these are not written down to their recoverable amount or value in use.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
international Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of

the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

1
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

In addition to the matter described on the basis for Adverse opinion section, we have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

. Contmgenéies

The Company is subject to material litigations | In response to this matter, our audit procedures included:
involving different courts pertaining to Long-term
loans, taxation and other matters, which requires | Discussing legal cases with the legal department to
management to make assessment and judgements | understand the management's view point and obtaining
with respect to likelihood and impact of such | and reviewing the litigation documents in order to assess
litigations. Management have engaged independent | the facts and circumstances.

legal counsel on these matters. '
Obtaining independent opinion of legal advisors dealing
The accounting for, and disclosure of, contingencies | with such cases in the form confirmations.

iscomplex and is a matter of most significance in our
audit because of the judgements required to
determine the level of certainty on these matters. We also evaluated the legal cases in line with the
requirements of IAS 37: Provisions, contingent liabilities
The details of contingencies along  with | and contingent assets.

management’'sassessment and the related provisions
are disclosed in note 17 to the financial statements. The disclosures of legal exposures and provisions were
assessed for completeness and accuracy.

During the year, the Company has reached
settiement with Faysal bank amounted to Rs. | \yg reviewed the Master Settlement Agreements (MSA)
783,331,222 and has paid the agreed amount to the | wjth rejated bank and verified the amount paid to such
same as full and final settlement. banks as full and final settlement from source
documents.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, but does not include in the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so,consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017 (XiX of 2017) and for such internal controls as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud and error.

In preparing the financialstatements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery,

+ intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in thecircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosuresmade by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether thefinancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and other matters that may reasonably
bethought to be aronour independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. ‘
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are there fore the key auditmatters.
We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless la worregulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremelyr are circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report be cause the a dversecons equences of doings owoul dreas on ably be expected to out weigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of accoun tha ve been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017)

)

b) except the matters specified in basis for adverse opinion, the statement of financial position, the statement
of profit or loss and statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of
the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIli of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Muhammad Moin Khan.

; %
/ « .
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Karachi: October 01, 2021 Chartered Accountants
Muhammad Moin Khan
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital

20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Capital reserves

Other reserves
Revaluation Surplus on Property Plant & Equipment

Revenue reserves
Accumulated loss

Total equity

NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred Taxation
Staff retirement benefits

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Loan from directors and family member's - unsecured
Security deposit
Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend
Advance from [.B.L
Accrued markup
Short term finances
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

/Zﬂ/ff/%(, v z//é

Chief Executive Officer
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2021 2020
Restated
Note cccceemciee. (Rupees) =memmessumemmsnnnees
200,000,000 200,000,000
7 134,095,500 134,095,500
372,831,844 372,834,000
8 1,246,542 660 1,207,497,056
(3,476,966,961) (4,133,178,918)
(1,723,496,957) (2,328,752,362)
' g i -

10 8,425,182 8,339,236
8,425,182 8,339,236
1 521,018,754 521,018,754
12 . 16,400,000
13 762,843,112 763,265,695
108,310 108,310
14 366,063,944 366,063,044
15 60,622,829 96,809,130
16 1,397,310,685 2,144 455,606
573,441 390,459
3,108,541,074 3,908,511,899

17

1,393,469,299

1,588,098,774

Director




AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Long term security deposit

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares

Stock in trade
Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits

Other receivables
Tax refunds due from government

Cash and bank balances

Annual Report 2021
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18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2021 2020
Restated

---------------------- (RUPEES) =mmmermmmmemammmens
978,405,190 1,206,193,888
3,311,307 3,290,949
24,909,000 37,835,793
- 9,094,981
1,200,936 1,389,977
5,048,594 9,050,619
8,144,398 8,144,398
219,841,188 150,495,162
62,265,684 60,250,342
90,343,002 102,352,665
411,752,802 378,613,937

1,393,469,299

1,588,098,774

' \ f_/fél//
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Chief Financial Officer



AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Restated
2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
Sales and manufacturing 27 - -
Cost of sales 28 (86,131,390) (103,495,483)
Gross loss - (86,131,390) (103,495,483)
Administrative expenses 29 (55,675,568) (82,863,555)
Other income 30 748,733,583 2,677,838,068
Profit from operations 606,926,625 2,491,479,030
Finance cost 31 (1,486,083) 6,062
Profit before taxation 605,440,542 2,491,472,968
Taxation-net K} (182,981) (30,125)
Profit after taxation 605,257,561 2,491,442 843
Earning per share - basic and diluted 33 4514 185.80
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
‘ &
‘ \ 3/7 /
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Chief Executive Officer ‘ Director Chief Financial Officer
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Restated
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Profit after taxation 605,257,561 2,491,442 843
Other comprehensive income - -
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of
profit or loss (net of tax)
{Loss)/Gain on remeasurement of defined benefit
. (2,156) -
liability-net of tax
]
Total comprehensive income for the year 605,255,405 2,491,442 843
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
¢
/
/ v
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Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021 Restated
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 605,440,542 2,491,472 968

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 69,412,616 94,753,730
Gain on disposai of property, plant and equipment (186,572,006) (269,984,692)
Provision for slow moving obsolete stores and spares 6,949,565 7,567,159
Forfeited security deposit - (14,000,000)
Provision for staff retirement benefits 83,789 1,347,634
Provision for obsolete stock - 1,818,996
Obsolete stock writeoff 10,187,700 -
Impairment of trade debts 189,041 189,040
Gain on reversal of financial liability {551,331,222) (2,383,167,506)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Decrease / (Increase) in current assets:

BEFORE

(651,080,517)

(2,561,475,639)

Stores and spares 4,884,510 -
Loan and advances 4,002,025 (4,027,025)
Trade deposits and prepayments - (150,300)
Other receivables (69,346,026) 44,862,913
Tax refunds due from government (2,015,342) 433,759
(62,474,833) 41,119,347

(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities:
Trade and other payable

Repayment of Short term finance

Security deposit

Accrued mark-up settled

(422,583)

(16,400,000)
(36,186,301)

(164,347,174)

(13,600 000)

(53,008,884)

(177,947, 7

)
Cash used on operations (161,123,693) (206,830,497)
Taxes paid - (360,334)
Net cash used on operating activities (161,123,693) (207,190,831)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 345,012,486 737,862,500
Proceeds from sale of scrap - 2,008,333
Long term security deposit (20,358) 310,100
Net cash generated from investing activities 344,927,730 740,180,933
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment /settlement of short term finance (195,813,699) (577.842,795)
Loan from director - -
Net cash used in financing activities (195,813,699) (577,842,795)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (12,009,662) (44,852,691)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 102,352,665 147,205,357
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 90,343,002 102,352,665
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. —
/ | A
Lty 'Vwé bl f
Chief Executive Officer Director’ Chief Financial Officer
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Balance as at July 01, 2018
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit after tax for the yesr ended June 30, 2020 restated

Other comprehensive income

7 on account of incremental depreciation (net of tax) - Refer nate 8

Balance as at June 30, 2028

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit after tax for the year ended June 30, 2021
omp!ehens»ve ncome

[}

Transfer on account of incrementat depreciation (net of tax) - Refer note §
Balance as at June 30, 2021

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Je A i,

Chief Executive Officer
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Share Capital Capital Reserve Revenue Reserve
’ Revaluation Surplus on
Issuedl, subscrll?ed and Other reserve Property Plant & Accumulated Loss Total
paid-up capital .
Eguipment
Rupees
134,095,500 372,834,000 1,373,792,567 (6,700,917,272) {4,820,195,205)
- 2,481,442,843 2,491,442 843
- - 2,491,442,843 2,491,442,843
(76,295,511} 76,295,511 -
134,095,500 372,834,000 1,297,497,056 (4,133,178,918) (2,328,752,362)
- - 605,257,561 605,257,561
(2,156} - - 2,156
(2,156) - 605,257,561 605,255,405
- - {60,954,396) 50,854,396 -
¥
134,095,500 372,831,844 1,246,542,660 {3,476,366,861) {1,723,496,957)
¢

Albarls

Director

&
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Chief Financial Officer
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated as a private limited company in the year 1968, later
on it was converted into public limited company as on December 24, 1987 under repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1884 (repealed by the enactment of Companies act, 2017). The shares of the Company are listed
on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office is located at A-34/A, S.I.T.E., Manghopir Road,
Karachi. The Company is principally engaged in manufacturing and processing of various kinds of fabrics and
export of printed and dyed cloth, bed sets and other textiie made-ups. The manufacturing facilities of the
Company are located at Karachi.

Geographical location and addresses of major business units including mills / plants of the Company are as
under:

Karachi Purpose
The registered office with manufacturing
A-34/A, S.1.T.E., Manghopir Road, Karachi. facilities

A-29/B, S.I.T.E., Manghopir Road, Karachi. The factory premises with manufacturing

facilities

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTIONS

The Company has curtailed off the manufacturing activities for quite some time. As a result of constant losses,
the accumulated loss of the company has reached to Rs. 3.476 billion and Company’s equity is in negative by
Rs. 1.723 billion while the reported current liabilities (since partly under litigation) have exceeded the current
assets of the company by Rs. 2.696 billion. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt on Company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore it may be
unable to realize its assets and discharge its iabilities in the normal course of business. However, the
management of the company believes that the company will remain a going concern in the foreseeable future.

The banks and DFI filed civil recovery suits in Honorable High Court and Banking Court for recovery of their lent
fund. The Company filed leave to defend in the court against all such legal suits. Furthermore, the company did
not accrue the markup of Rs. 122.35 million as matter was under litigation. However, During the year the
company has settled the liability of Faysal Bank Limited and paid as full and final. Settlement with JS Bank is
under process according to Supreme Court Order/Direction,in this regard the company has deposited the
suerity amount to Nazir Sindh High Court Karachi against recovery suit No.B-76/2013. The management has
already requested rest of the banks and DF| collectively and individually, to reschedule their credit facilities for a
longer period coupled with fresh additional working capitgl facility in order to resume the operation of the
company, and the discussion with the banks/DFi are continuing.

During the year ended June 30, 2016, International Brand Limited (IBL) submitted proposal to the bank for
restructuring and acquire shareholding in the Company. Pending this proposal IBL entered into contract dated
June 15th, 2015 for manufacturing of their goods in the Company. For this purpose in pursuit to have the plant
in full running condition to manufacture their contract goods as per their specification, IBL incurred initial
mobilizing expenses under their supervision for repair and maintenance which was to be adjusted against
generation of manufacturing of contract goods only. However, Manufacturing of contract goods was not started
by IBL. Further, on February 10th, 2017 IBL has given the notice of termination of this contract and pursuant to
their termination notice 1Bl has vacated the premises without undertaking the manufacturing of any contract
goods. ‘

Considering the above, the management of the company is confident to turn it around and to continue as a
going concern. Accordingly, these financial statements do not include any adjustment relating to the realization
of its assets and liquidation of any liabilities that might be necessary should the company be unable to continue

as a going concern.
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Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies A*ct, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain items
as disclosed in the relevant accounting policies below.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees (Rs/Rupees), which is the functional currency of the
Company. Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of
Rs./Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

Key judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confirmation JWith the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. In addition it require
management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the company's accounting policies. The area
involving a high degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant
to the financial statements, are documented in the following accounting policies and notes and related primarily
to;

- Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of Property,plant and equipment (note 6.1 & 18)

- Impairment loss of non financial assets otherthan stock in trade (note 6.6)
Privision for impairment of stock in trade (note 6.3 & 20)
- Provision for expected credit loss (note 6.7)
- Obligation of defined benefit obligation(note 6.13 & 10)
- Estimation of provisions (note 6.19)
- Estimation of contingent liabilities (note 6.17 and 17)
- Current income tax expense, provision for current tax recognition of deferred tax (refer note 6.12 & 32)

¢




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

5 NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND NEW INTERPRETATIONS

5.1 New standards/ amendments and interpretations to published approved accounting and reporting standards which are
effective during the year:

The Company has adopted all the new standards and amendments to the following approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan which became effective during the year:

52  Effective in current year and not relevant to the Company

Effective date (annual
periods beginning on
or after)

IFRS 3 Business Combinations - The amendments narrowed and clarified the January 1, 2020
definition of a business, the amendments aiming to resolve the difficuities
that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business or a
group of assets.

IFRS 16 Leases - The objective of the amendment is to give timely relief to lessees to
Covid-19 - related rent concessions while still enabling them to provide January 1, 2020
useful information about their leases to investors.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments “disclosures”. January 1, 2020
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments + January 1, 2020
1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - amendments to its definition of January 1, 2020

material to make it easier for companies to make materiality judgements.

IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. January 1, 2020

1AS 41 Agriculture. ' January 1, 2020

5.3  The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) and amendments not yet effective

IFRS 16 COVID-19 - Related Rent Concessions

The International Accounting Standards Board (the Board) has issued amendments to IFRS
16 (the amendments) to provide practical relief for lessees in accounting for rent
concessions.Under the standard’s previous requirements, lessees assess whether rent
concessions are lease modifications and, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for
lease modifications. This generally involves remeasuring the lease liability using the revised
lease payments and a revised discount rate.

Rent concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if they occur as a direct consequence
of the COVID-18 pandemic and if all the following criteria are met:

The change in lease payments results in revised consideration for the lease that is
substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately preceding

a) the change;
¢
b) Any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on or before June 30,
2021; and

c) there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease.
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

The standard is not likely to have any effect on Company's financial

statements. January 1, 2021

= IFRS3  Business Combinations - amendments updating a reference to the January 1, 2022
Conceptual Framework ‘

January 1, 2023

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments regarding the expiry date of the deferral

approach
- IFRS9  Financial Instruments - The amendment clarifies which fees an entity January 1, 2022
includes when it applies the ‘10 per cent' test in assessing whether to
derecognise a financial liability.
- IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the January 1, 2023
classification of current and non-current liabilities.
IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors- January 1, 2023
Amendment regarding the definition of accounting estimptes, the standard
defines the concept of a “change in accounting estimates”.
IAS 12 Income taxes - Amendment regarding to clarify how companies account for January 1, 2023

deferred tax on leases and decommissioning obligations

IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment - The amendments clarify the prohibition on
an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an entity January 1, 2022
recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing
those items, in profit or loss.

IAS 37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendments January 1, 2022
specify the costs a company should include as the cost of fulfilling a contract
when assessing whether a contract is onerous.

The IASB issued ‘Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7,IFRS 4 and FRS 16y
with amendments that address issues that might affect financial teporting after thereform of an interest rate benchmark,
including its replacement with alternative benchmark rates. Theamendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 01, 2021. The standard is notlikely to have any effect on Company's financial statements.

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the IASB, which are yet to be notified by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of their applicability in Pakistan

IFRS 1 Firsttime adoption of International Financial Reporting Standard
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all years presented in these financial
statements, except in changes as indicated below.

Property, plant and equipment

a) ltems of property, plant and equipment, other than freehold land, buildings on freehold land and capital
work-in-progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss.
Freehold land is stated at revalued amount whereas buildings on freehold land, are stated at revalued
amounts less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Borrowing costs are also
capitalized for the period up to the date of commencement of commercial production of the respective
plant & machinery, acquired out of the proceeds of sugh borrowings.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings is recognised in other
comprehensive income and presented as a separate component of equity as “Revaluation surplus on
property, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same
asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the
extent of the decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amount arising on the revaluation of
land, buildings is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. The
revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders. The surplus on
revaluation of land and buildings to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax)
is transferred to unappropriate profit.

b) Depreciation is charged (other than land and capital work in progress) over their estimated useful lives,
using diminishing balance method at the rates specified in note 18.

c) Depreciation is charged on assets from the month of purchase or from the month of commercial
production for additions in respect of additions made during the year while proportionate depreciation is
charged on assets disposed off during the year till the month of disposal.

d) Major renewals and replacement are capitalized.

e) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or-when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or
loss arising on derecognition of an item of property plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carring amount of the assets and as recognised on as other income
in the statement of profit or loss. In the case of dereognition of a revalued property, the attributable
revaluation surplus remaining on the surplus on revaluation is transfered directly to the unappropriated
profit. )

Judgements and estimates

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis. The effect of any
changes in estimateis accounted for on a propective basis.

Impairment

An asset's carring amount is writtendown immediately to its recoverable amount if the assets carring amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Capital work-in-progress
Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less impairment loss (if any).

Stores, spares and loose tools
¢

Stores, spares and loose tools are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventory is
based on moving average cost. ltems in transit are stated at cost accumulated up to the statement of financial
position date. The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis
and provision is made for identified obsolete and slow moving items. H
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Stock-in-trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost in relation to raw materials in hand, packing materials and other components has been calculated on a
weighted average basis and represents invoice values plus other charges paid thereon.

Cost in relation to work in process and finished goods represents direct cost of materials, wages and
appropriate manufacturing overheads.

i, Raw materials held in custom bonded warehouse and stock-in-transit are valued at cost comprising of
invoice value plus other charges accumulated up to the balance sheet date.

ii. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less all
estimated costs necessary to completion and to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.

Judgements and estimates

Stock in trade write down is made based on the current market conditions, historical experience and selling
goods of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in market condition. A review is
made on each reporting date on stock for excess, obsolescence and decline in net realizable value and an
allowance is recorded against the stock balances for any such decline.

Trade and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recorded initially at trasaction price and subsequently measured at
ammortized cost less loss allowance, if any. The loss allowance is recognized on "expected credit loss method”
based on managemnet's expectation of losses without regard to whether an impairment trigger happened or
not.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents on the statement of financial position comprises cash at banks and on hand. For the
purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposit held with
banks.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non financial assets (other than stock
in trade and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in
use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the atset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. The increase in the carrying amounts shall be treated as reversals of impairment losses for
individual assets and recognized in profit or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued amount. Any reversal
of impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial instruments ) ¢
Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or
fair value through profit or loss on the basis of the Company's business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
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Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amortised cost are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Interest income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain or
loss arising on de-recognition are recognised directly in profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are thosk financial assets which are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories. A gain or loss on debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Financial assets are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and received
respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently premeasured to fair value, amortized cost or
cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and
liabilities is included in the profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Equity instrument financial assets / mutual funds are measured at fair value at and subsequent to initial
recognition. Changes in fair value of these financial assets are normally recognised in profit or loss. Dividends
from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment
is established. Where an election is made to present fair value gains and losses on equity instruments in other
comprehensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Assets or
liabilities that are not contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements imposed by
the Government are not the financial instruments of the Cor'npany.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial
assets carried at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade debtors,
the Company applies the simplified approach, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of the receivables. The Company recognises in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss,
the amount of expected credit losses’(ar reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting
date.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortised costs are initially measured at fair value minus
transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially reéognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective yield method.
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A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or loss.

Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when
there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and the Company intends either to settle
on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other payables.are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Borrowings are classified as current
liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional / contractual right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the statement of financial position date.

Share capital

Share capital is classified as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs net of tax and directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity

¢
Taxation

Current

The current income tax is charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax
is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settied.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only
if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be availablé to utilise those temporary differences and unused
tax losses and credits.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Judgements and estimate

Significant judgment is required on determining the incomevtax expenses and provision for tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ulitmate tax determination is uncertain as these matters are being
contested at various forums. The Company recognizes liablities are the anticipated tax issues based on
estimates on whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amount that are initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax assets and
liabilties in the period in which such determination is made.

Futher, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to
reflect the current assessment of future taxable profit. If required, carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit to allow the benefit of part of all
that recognized deffered tax assets to be utilizied. Any such reduction shall be reveresed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Off-setting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty.

Staff retirement benefits !
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all eligible employees. A defined benefit plan is a
plan that is not a defined contribution plan. The liability recognized in the statement of financial position in
respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting
period . The defined benefit obligations are calculated annually by independent actuary using the projected unit
credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligations are determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows. These are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid. Remeasurement gain/losses
are recognised in other comprehensive income

Judgements and estimates

In determining the liability for long-service payments management must make an estimate of salary increases
over the following years, discounts rate to use in the present value calculation and the number of employees
expected to leave before they receive the benefits

Revenue recognition .

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised at the point in time when performance obligation is
satisfied i.e. control of the goods is transferred to the customers at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled to on exchange of those goods.

Return on deposits is recognized on a time proportionate basis using the effective rate of return.

Dividend income is recognized in proifit 6r loss as other income when:
The Company's right tp receive payment have been established.
Probable that economic benefit will flow to the Company.

The amount of dividend can be measured reliably .
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Foreign exchange translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistani Rupees at the foreign exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, except for those
covered under forward foreign exchange contracts, if any, are retranslated info Pak Rupees at the foreign
exchange rates approximately those prevailing at the reporting date. Forward foreign exchange contracts, if any,
are translated at contracted rates exchange differences, if any, are charged on statement of profit or loss.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense on the period in which these are incurred except to the extent of
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset.
Such borrowing cost, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset.

\d

Contingent liabilities
Contingent liability is disclosed when:

There is possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly with in the control of the
Company' or .

There is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

Dividend distrbution

Dividend distribution to the Company's sharehoiders is recognized as liability on the period in which the
dividends are approved by the company's shareholders.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.provisions are not recognized for future
operating losses. '

Judgements and estimate

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public
expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying
amount of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any
adjustments to the amoiunt of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
unless the provision was originally recognized as part of the cost of as asset.

Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are based at arms’s length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and
conditions as applicable to third party transactions.

Basic and diluted earnings per share ‘

The company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any. '
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7 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 2024 2020
Rupees Rupees
2021 2020
{Nurnber of Shares) Authorized Capital f
20,000,000 20,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

8,713,800 8,713,900 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully 87,139,000 87,139,000
paid-up in cash
4,695,650 4,695,650 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as 46,956,500 46,956,500
fully paid bonus shares
13,409,550 13,408,550 134,085,500 134,095,500

Shares held by the related parties of the Company

b £0.&1h " hild 2021 2021 2020 2020

. ' & thei . .

rectors, G el spouse and minor children Number of Percentage holding Percentage Holding

Number of Shares
Shares
Ir. Naseem A. Sattar 7,515,162 56.043 7,515,162 56.043
Mrs. Zarina Naseem 1,479,361 11.030 1,479,361 11.030
Mr. Azim Ahmed-{ Resigned ) 479,818 3.578 479,818 3.578
Mst. Adia Naseam 328,322 2.448 328,322 2448
Mrs. Sadaf Nadeem 132,281 0.988 132,281 0.986
S.M. Jawed Azam-{Death) 500 0.004 500 0.004
Mr. Qamar Mashkoor 5004 0.004 500 0.004
Mr. Muhammad Sajid Hafeez 500 (.004 500 0.004
NIT and SICP
COC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 1,113,687 8.305 1,113,687 8.305
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 236,994 1.767 236,994 1.767
2021 2020
8 Revaluation Surplus on Property Plant & Equipment
Rupees

Balance at beginning of the year - net {restated) 1,297,497,056 1,373,792,567
tfe:x Transferred to unappropriated profit or account of Incremental depreciation for the year - net (60,954,396) (76,295,511)
Balance at end of the year - net 1,246,542 660 1,297 497,056

8.4 During the year ended June 30, 2018 the Company has revalued its Leasehold land, Building on Leasehold land, Plant, tachinery & equipments, Fumiture & Fixlure, Office equipment,

Eiectric, gas & Other Instaliation and Leased Plant, Machinery & equipments. The valuation has been determined by the independent qualified vaiuer M/s. SIPRA & Company (Pvt)
Limited. The assessed values of the fixed assets as determined by the valuer amounts to Rs. 2,232,252.450 as at January 08. 2018, however. the forced sales value of Rs.
1,674,048,087 have been taken to account for the fixed assets for the reason as mentioned in note 1.1. The earlier valuations were carried out by M/s. Anjum Adil and Associates
independent qualified valuer on June 30, 2012, August 31, 2010 and August 31, 2007 on the basis of prevailing market rates at that time.

8.2 Had there been no revalualion the related figures of Leasehold land, Building on Leasshoid land, Plant. Machinery & equipments, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment, Electric, gas &
Other Installation would have beer as follows:
2021 2020
It !
Cost Acu;m;x alte: Book vahe Cost Accum"x a‘ted Book value
e __ depreciation —depreciation .

Leasehold land 29,376,842 - 29,376,842 44,848,411 - 44,848,411

Building on leasehold land 289,870,773 241,330,247 48,540,526 399,754,593 322,229,641 77,524,952

Plant, Machincry & cquipments 2,001,525,719 1,660,537,540 344,988,178 2,189,322,652 1,777,979,835 411,342,816

Furniture & Fixture 42,571,147 34,410,000 8,161,146 65,241,588 52,840,139 12,401,448 ——
Office equipment 4,533,716 3,643,972 889,744 7,498,775 6,188,064 1,310,711

Electrie, gas & Other fnstallations 71,081,709 58,456,899 12,624,810 44,161,839 76,719,030 17,441,909

2,438,959,906 -~ 1,998,378,658 440,581,246 2,800,827,858 2,235,957,609 564,870,247 T
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Previously the Company has carried out various revaluations to replace the carrying amounts of the assets with their market values / depreciated market values. Details of revaluation are
stated below:

Effective Date of Name of Independent Class of }’roperly, Plant And Equipment Revalued Surplus / (Deficit) Arising Forced sale value
Revaluation Valuer Due To Revaluation
August 31,2007 M/s. Arjum Adi & Leasehold land, Building on Leasetold land, Plant, Machinery & Re: 554.72 miltion -
Associates equipments, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment, Electric, gas &

Oth

natallation and Leased Plant, M,

hinery & equipments.

August 31,2016 M/s Anjum Adil & Leasehold tand, Building on Leasehold land, Plant, Machinery & {Rs: 40.03 million) -
Assnciates equipments, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment, Electric, gas &
Other Installation and Leased Plant, Machinery & equipments,

M/s. Anjuin Adil & Leasehold fand, Building on Leaschold Yand, Plant, Machinery & Rs: 3,807.35 million
Associates equipments, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment, Elreetric, gas &
Other Installation and Leased Plant, Machinery & equipments.

¥
January M/s Sipra & Company Leasehold land, Building on Leaschold Tand, Plant, Machinery & {Rs: 1,470.14 millien) Rs. 1,674.05 miilion
{Privaty) Limited equipments, Farniture & Fixture, Office equipment, Electric, gas &

Other Instaliation and Leased Plant, Machinery & equiprients.

Restriction on distribution

The surpius on revaluation of property. plant and equipment is not available for distribution to the shareholders i accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017,

OEFERRED TAXATION
Debit / (Credit) balances arising from:

Accelerated tax depreciation allowance 128,785,417 47,133,728
Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares {12,987,754) (10,872,381)
Provision for slow moving and obsolete stock (5,275,090) (2,637,546)
impairment of trade debts {328,931) (274,109)
Provisian for retirement benefits {2,443,303) -
Tax credit of unused tax losses (293,096,225) (362,021,434}

{185,345 886 328,771,742}

Deferred tax asset has not been recognized as management is of the view that future earnings to the extent of such asset may nol be avaitable.

Note 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Restated
STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS 8,425,182 8,339,236
¥ .

Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value at the beginning of the year . 8,339,236 6,991,602
Current service cost 80,177 852,530
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 114,549 795,104
Loss / {Gain) on remeasurernent of defined benefit obtigation 3,037 -
Benefits paid during the year . -
Experience adjustments (111,817)
Present value at the end of the year 8425182 8,339,236
The following amounts have been charged to
statement of profit or loss during the year
Current service cost 80,177 552,530
Interest cost on defined benefit obiigation 114,549 795,104

194,726 1.347.634
Charge for the year has been allocated as under:
Administrative expenses 194,726 1,347,634
Total remeasurements chargeable in other .
comprehensive Income
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 3,037 -

Principal actuarial assumptions

The latest actuarial valuation for gratuity fund was carried out as at June 30, 2021 using the Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM). The following significant
assumptions used for the actuarial vahuation:
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20214 2020
Discount rate 8.5% 8.5%
Expected rate of increase in salary 10% 10%
Average retirement age of an employse 60 60
Mortaity rates SLIC 2001 - 2005 SLIC 2001 - 2005
Setback 1 Year Setback 1 Year

10.6 Sensitivity analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate am;expected rate of salary increase. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumplions occwring at the end of the reporling period, while halding alt other assumplions constant:

impact on defined benefit obligation

Changes in Increase in Decrease in
assumption % assumption assumption
R
P
Discount rate plus (+) 100 bps 1,361.823 -
' minus (-} 160 bps - 1,510,654
Salary increase plus (+) 100 bps 1,512,023
minus (-} 100 bps - 1,359,249
10.7 The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this s uniikely to occur, and changes in some of the

assurnptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
obligation: calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the staff retirement gratuity recognised within the
statement of financial position,

The methads and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous method.

Historical 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
information

Present value of

defined benefit 8,339,236 £.991.602 7,608,935 7,118,935 7,358,935
obligation
Expenience
adjustment on - - - - -
obligation $
10.8 Maturity profile
Years Rupees
202 60,627
2023 - 64,056
2024 . 201,463
2025 66,896
2026 70.743
2027 75,583 ’
202 , 1,213.813
2029 1,187 801
20630 10.886
2031 9.684
2032 & enwards 917,916
Weighted average duration 5 years
10.9 The charge in respect of defined benefit plan for the year ended June 30, 2022 is estimated to be Rs. 60,627/=
A
¥
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1 2021 2020
Rupees Rupees

LOAN FROM DIRECTOR AND FAMILY MEMBER - UNSECURED
Batance at beginning of the year 521,018,754 521,018,754
Raceived during the year - -
Repaid during the year - -

521,018,754 521.018.754
The above is interest free loan from director {s) of the company. which is payable on demand.
SECURITY DEPOSIT - 16.400.000
This comprises of security deposited by the fixed assets buyer under agreement.
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 477,669,677 477,679,677
Other creditors 211,385,378 210,953,962
GIDC payable 47,874,699 47,874,699
Accrued liabilities 5,324,065 6,762,230
Workers' profit participation fund 16,695,060 16,695,060
Advance from customers 785,717 785,717
Othet liabilities 2,108,516 2,514,350

762,843,112 763,265,695

ADVANCE FROM IBL 366,063,944 366,063,944

The comprises of initial mobilizing expenses by International Brands Limited as disclosed on note 1.1 for repair and maintenance to have the plant in full running condition.

ACCRUED MARKUP

Export refinance loan i 32,377,419 68,563,720

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 3,437,436 3,437.436

Short term loan 24,807,974 24.807.974
60622920 96909130

SHORT TERM FINANCES

From banks and financial institutions - Secured 2,144,455,606 4,976,112.476
Less: Settlement during the year 16.1 {747,144,921) {2,826,588,352)
Adjustment against DLTL 16.2 - (5,068,518)

1,397,310,685 2,144 455606

The facilities consist of various types of short term finances from different banks and non-banking financial institutions. The facilities are secured against hypothecation charge on stocks,
maortgage on lactory property of Plot No. A-34/A and A-29/B with Land, building and machinery instailed thereon and charge on book debts and receivables of the company. As fully
disclosed in note No, 17.1 various banks have filed suit for the recovery of these loans. Previously and during the period, the company has settled off most of the banks as mentioned in
note 1.1. The management is amicably pursuing rest of the banks and D.F.| for rescheduling or settiement as disclosed in note 1.1 & 17.1.

This represented an adjustment against the financial facilities of Bank of Punjab being amount of DLTL received by them.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies
Bank guarantee ’ 1,512,000 1,512,000

The bank guarantees have been issued in favor of Excise, Sales tax and others.




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

WRIT PETITION

FORUM

ISSUE INVOVLED

STATUS

Gindh High Court

The Sales Tax department has filed an appeal in the Honorable High Court of]
Sindh on 23rd August, 2000 against the Qrder of the learned Appelate
Tribunal Customs  and  Sales Tax  for recovery  of Additional Tax and
Surcharge amounting to Rs. 3.449 million for the year 1992-93. No provision for]
this amount has been made in these accounts as the management of the
Company is of the view that the decision of the Learned Appellate Tribunal
Customs and Sales Tax given in favor of the Company will be successfully
defended in the Honorable High Court.

Pending

Application No. 95 & 96 of 2016

Sindh High Court

The Spl. Safes Tax Refereace Application No. 95 & 96 of 2016 filed by the
company against order passed by the Sindh Revenue Board Appellate Tribunal
order related to period ending June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015 are pending
before onorable High Court of Sindh at Karachi. Further, The Sindh Revenue
Board has also filed Spl. Sales Tax Reference Application No. 119 of 2016
against order passed by the Sindb Revenue Board Appellate Tribunal order
telated to period ending June 30, 2074 and June 30, 2015 is pending before
Honorable High Court of Sindh at Karachi

Pending

Siit No B2,/ 2013

Sindh Righ Court

Al-Abid Sitk Mills Limited (company) bas filed the suit for damages against the
S Bank Limited and JS Bank Limited has filed suit # B-76/2013 against the
company for recovery of?utstanding loan amounting to Rs. 335,105,083/ -
Settlement with 5 Bank Ltd is under provess according to Supreme Court of
Pakistan Direction, the company deposited the surity amount to Nazir Sindh
High Court in the Suit.

Pending

St No. B-95 of 2013

Sindh High Court

Bank of Punjab has filed suit against the Company for recovery of outstanding
Joan amounting lo Rs. 434,399,948/

Tending

Suit No. B-117 of 2013

Sindh High Court

PAIR Investment Co. 1td. has filed the suit against the Company for recovery
of outstanding loan amounting to Rs. 171,460,949/ -

Pending

Suit No. B-26 of 2017

Sindh High Court

National Bank of Pakistan has filed the suit against the Company for recovery
of sutstanding loan amounting to Rs.948,140,145/ -

Pending

Suit No. 13862013

Sindh High Court

The company has filed suit intcralia for cancellation of cheques; and damages
against Jawaid Arshad Textile

Fending,

Suit No. 54072014

Sindh High Court

Javed Arshad has filed the suit against the company for vecovery of Rs. 21.32
million,

Pending

Suil No. 1200/2014

Sindh High Court

Ranyal Textile has filed the suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 40.94
million.

Pending

Suit No. 124572015

Sirwdh High Court

Shalitaj Textile has filed the suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 112,64
million.

Pending

Suir No. 183372015

Sindh Ligh Court

Maksons Textile has filed the suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 56.38
million.

Pending

Suit No. 36872015

Sindh High Court

BASF has filed the suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 33.68 million.

Pending,

S No. 2442720010

Sindh High Court

JCI Takistan has fited the suit against the company for recovery of Rs. 2657
million.

Pending

TLC ARG/ 2018

Sindh High Court

The company bas filed an Tigh Court Appeal against Shahtaj Toxtile fimited,
anad-interim inpunctive ovder of the Learned Single Judge wherein the
company was refrained from creating any third party interest on their
propertics.

Pending

JCM No. 34/2014

-Sindh High Court

Py
One of the supplicr of the company has filed a windung up petition, on the
ground that the corapany owes a sum of Rs. 40.94 million to Ranyal Textile.
Such claim is denied by the company.

Pending,

16

JCM Nev 2572015

Sinuth High Couert

PAIR Tnvestment Company Limiled has filed a winding up petition, on the
ground that the company owes a sutm of Rs. 207,925 mitlion to Payy Investment
Such claim is denied by the company.

Pending

Siit Mo, 604 /2018

Sindh High Court

ACME (supplier) has filed suit for recovery of R, 48,822,642/-, before the High|
Court of Sindh at Karachi. An application for rejection of plaint has been filed
in the matter on the grounds that the claim of this supplicr is time barred.

Besides this, tssues have yet to be framed in the case therfore it is premature to

comment on the outcome. The management is vigorously contesting the

Pending

FCM WNo. 1072005

Sindh High Court

Achroma Textile Chemicals Pakistan {creditor) has filed a winding up petition|
at High Court of Sindh at Karachi, The winding up petition has been filed on
the grounds that Al-Abid owes Achroma Textile Chemical Pakistao (formery
BASF Pakistan) a sum of Rs. 33,683,501 /-. Such claim is denied by Al-Abid. The
petition is yet to be heard. Thercfore, it is premature to comment on the
outcome. The management is vigorously contesting the case

Pending

JOM No. 35/2014

Sindh High Court

IS Bank Limited had filed a winding up petition at High Court of Sindly af]
Karachi, on the grounds that Al-Abid owes to the JS Bank Jamited Rs.
370,930,165/~ The maragement is vigirously contesting the case.

Perding
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The amaount mentioned on above cases 3 to 6 are claimed amounts by the Banks and DF}, actual amounts ta be determined by the Banking Court.
The ouicorne of above cases as referred in cases 3-19 cannot be predicled and the management is vigorously contesting the cases.

There are various ex-workers filed suits pending for payment of their legal dues before the Author

there may not be any financial implications

Commitments

There are no commitments as at year end. {(June 2020:Nil)

tyyunder the Payment of Wages Act, West Division, Karachi. The company believes that




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

888'E6E68L'L LL0'€69°T 8v9'952'y £v2'88Z 6€1°206°Z 08.'€66'29p 205'666'¥6Z 000'SSL'VIY anjea yooq 12u Buysoly
yE2Z'+9e'9e - tr'ogt 20208 z95'061 08+'691°04 vrLT6L'ST -
desh ayy Guunp {(Jusuuiedi|)sniding
{L€L'E52'pE) (g9z'cL9) (£29'695) (868'68) (9z¢*298) (226 ZEY'pG) (8£9'059'9¢) - 1e04 Byl 10j sbseyn
(Zr0'29T'vOS) - {999°296) (zveeey) (psy'0eL) (860°211'v8) (Zz1'gi€'L84) (000'0r9'01 €} Jea4 ayl Buunp jesodsig
- - - - - - - - 1e2k 8y Bunnp uowppy
2Z¥'ST0°ZSL' L 62E'99€'E 8+2'201'9 9/9°'169 2SE'PSE'E S8Z'PLE' LS $ZS'GET'SPY 000'S6E'STL anjea 4ooq jeu Buuedo
{ saadny T 51235y paumQ }
“%0Z %01 %01 %0 %0l %0l ajey
‘suojjeljeIsu] JNIXLY swawdinba pue pjoy
teloL SIAYIA J930 ¥ sef ‘agoaly juswdinba 2910 R SINYRIIN S ® Kraujyoey que|g asean uo Bulpng PUET pioy ssean sieinaped
0202 -
Ot4 €S2 76 B19ZLv 69
€0y 7¥a 06v'8LY (14 sasuadxa .
LZE'B0LFE 9Z1'v66'89 1’8z speayano B
SHACNY saadny uopenaldag Jo uoledoHy
0z0z 1202
T8 Ul pAUDRUAW SE UBBg SABY PINOMA sjuadnba pue jueld ‘Auadoid o sanbly PeiEjRl 'UOKENIEARS 0L URaq 18U} PEH
“shi NG ABI0}S INLU SAPNIILY EJIE PRISACD BY[ ,
eE 607 ; a1 Bt yoRIBY CR LTS ‘G/6Z-Y ON 191d
00 5€8°692 iy 2y Bunnioenuey pue Aiojoey Buipyng
05'£36°08 ore'se Aujioe) BuLnIoRINUEI PuB 200 PEaH BAEA TFATS VIVEY ON10K3 @ pueT ploy asea
- - -

418y DY | ADUADSAIOSHO pue LORIPUD) ‘afie ey Jo JUNaddE BLIe} SIASSE B4 4O 1eRUMOd BDIAIRS (BNPISI BUY J0BYDL O} PAJBAIASP IS0 JUBWAIE|das SSOI6 POEINSS o
IBYIE JiR) JO SISBQ Y} U0 pan|eA SEM DUR| DIOYSSEET] "SUONE00) JUeASar BU) Ul seitsdold Jo JuswsINsEaW anjeA Jiey ay) ) dousliadxa pue suonesyenb se

{sjaa} atenbg)
eaiy peisnsD ,

(8393} asenbg)
eaiy [ej0)

Ajasdoad eyqeacunu) jo abesn

ucyesoy

1SMOj0} se aue AuedwoD ay3 Jo sweu ey vy (Buip|ing pue pue) "a°1} Apadosd BjqeAOULU; JO SuRINDIMEd

‘sinduy 9|qeAlesqo ueoyubis

@1 Ayoiesaly anjeA Jie} 8} JO Z |9AS] 19PUN 2] jOPOLI LCGHBNEASS 0] 103IqNS $1aSSE JO anjea
GO paseq auam Kbt iU P jUBlg puE BUIPING 10} SUOKENIEA "anea
oidde saey Asyl pue tanjea juspusdepul Ue AQ PaoNpuOD SEM LOHEN|EA 941

281 852 256

o m—
101

000'DLLETY
lgt'gse'vEe
000'00£' 8T
anjea
ajes pasioy

swdinbg pue Alsuiyoey ‘ue|d
Buipkng
pue) pioty osean

sse|d Jassy

8102 ‘30 Aienuer o se 310daz uoienieaal Jsej oY) 1od SE BNJjEA B|€S PIDIOS

39130 g seb ‘ooag

R Ssanpuing Q2 Aaudey Jue)y

asea uo Buipyng

061'509'186 ZYT'YEL'T 5£0'686°C 8E'pLl 942°815'L 12€'685°L6E 8V8‘8LE'L0Z 000°'528'55E angea jyoaq jau Buisopn
. . . . : . . B . " . ieak
5¥9'Z00°LE ZO0'ZLE'Y 606°85Y 0zZL'is 9G8R PIE L21°6E8°01 PR:-RRA A o Bunp suonalaqg /GuskinedwySmIdnG
{919'ZLp'6D) (eze's5e8) {zvo'ege) (Zor'si} (85Z'poL} {geg'ast vrr) (EPZIL vZ) - reak ay 10} afseyn
{5TL 'E0G'561) {000'000'S) {orr'598'L) {ego'0LT) (08¥'B86Y L) (SrL'8E0 bP) (L6E'800'v8) {o00'088°28) Jeai ayy Buunp tesodsiq
8689 86LF9 - - - - - - J2aA 3y) BuLnp LORIPPY
889°€65°681"L L20'C69'E 8ra'9sL'y £bL'88T BELL05T 082'€66'89Y L0G'666'PBT 000'35. viy aniea %oog 120 Bulusdo
[ saadny I S)aSSYy PAUMO 1
%0Z %0l %04 %0Y %01 %04 sjey
10 SATIYIA suonElEIsul swdinba aayo o4npxid siuawdmba puel ploy pue pjoy asesa sienaaed

1zoz sunp

8B8REGL 90T |

061 508 826

000 Cog 9L
[YV'CEL'BAL L
szadnyy

erterd

000760891
061°509°196
saadny
[ X414

1513
ajoN

sjassy paxi4 Buyesado

FBPOE DA - S50 W IDAA (BRdED
S1988Yy poxXi4 Buneisd

ANBWCINDIA ANV LNV 1d ‘ALNILONd

'8l

581

V8L

£8

8t

i'8L

81

Annual Report 2021




é

AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

“Aed pajeral Aue 1o Auedwiod sy} Jo saseys Burjoa sy o Jus019d us) uay) s$3] 10U BuiARY JSpIOYBIEYS B 10 BARROSX3 101284 * 8AINAXT JOIND 0} Yo-pasodsip asam sjasse ou ‘Jeak ay) Buung 68}

90077I5°98)  98Y'Zh0GHE 08V'OYY'8SE  S89'290°LC 5215056} .

siahng deiog wisey jnpgy  uchenofiaN | a1g'p1z 000'052 ¥8'¢ 918'hoY'L 000°005'} 8952-SP ¥3L411 Y404

siafing delog pawyy 4zeN  uogenoBaN | oovosy 000'00S 009'64 00%'086' 0000007 89E6-XM NONYL YaZYN

siafing delog eHg yeyy  uoenoboN §9g/'0y 000'05 yiz'ee 98/'99¢'1 000'005'1 PLEL-NM YONYL YILSYW

sauISnpuf jueH iy uonenobeN | 520'vey 920'1+9'G 066'902' 050'e62°1 000'000'2 INIHOVIN ONILNIYG A¥YLOY

siafing desog segnz pewweynyy - uonenoBaN  I89'8e5'z) | 000°005°L 8.8°9E6'€ rAARAY) 000052'S NI ONDINISHS JAISNIHIUINOD

leteaddy uon  uopenoBan | ¢91'se1'881 | o661 se 1079008) | se068 7z 52188625 »-oivlQ

_ e SINIWAINDT B ONIGTING ANV

siafing desog Jleqnz pewweynyy - voenofan  [{p89's00°)) | cee'ess 110'685') £96'018 0000042 YIANQ Y030 F1dINL YIIWYIE0

siafng deiog UBYMIEAGBUON  uonenoben  [(191'966')) | pS8'181'L CE0'RLLS 596'170' 0000027 MYOLS 30V Wv3LS

siafng deiog HEZZEY INPAY  uopenobeN | 9051642 £6£'804'/1 5289/8'7L  S/1°620 £00'000'6} (YO¥S) IONYY ONIFAQ WY3LS avd
S¥3ANG YS04SIa NOLLYID3¥430

dIHSNOLLYTZN | o o) 1avd | 40300m {SSOWNIVD | INNOWY 3T¥S | 3nTvA ¥oos VANV 1809 NOILdINOS3a

:#0]3q uaalb aie pjos Juawdinba pue jueyd ‘Auedosd Jo sjereq  §'g|

Annual Report 2021



AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
19 STORES AND SPARES
Stores - 1,092 718
Spares Opening balance 74,578,870 74,578,870
Disposal during the year {4,884,510) -
69,694,360 75,671,588
Pravision for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares {44,785,360) {37,835,795)
24909000 37835783
191 Stores and spares do not include any major spare parts which may be categorized under the Property, Plant and Equipment.
19.2 Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares:
Balance as at July 61, ¢ 37,835,795 30,268,636
Provision for the year 6,349,565 7.567.157
Balance as at June 30 44,785,360 37,835,795
20 STOCK iN TRADE
Raw materials
In hand 18,189,966 18,189,966
Provision made during the year . {9,094,985) (9,094,985}
9,094,981 9,094,981
n off during the year {(9,094,381) -
- 9,094 981
21 TRADE DEBTS
Unsecured
Secured ; N
-Considered good 444,776 444 776
-Considered doubtful 1,830.406 1,890,406
2,335,182 2,335,182
Allowance for expected credit iosses 211 (1,134,246) (945,205)
1,200,936 1,389,977
211 Allowance for expected credit losses
Balance as at July 01, 945,205 756,164
tmpairment charge for the year 189,041 189,041
Balance as at June 30 1,134,246 945 205
22 LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances-considered good
.oans to staff and workers ’ 25,000 -
Advances to suppliers, contractors and others - unsecured 5,023,594 9,050,649
. 5048508 T 9050610
23 TRADE DEPOSITS
Trade deposits - unsecured and considered good 8,144,398 8,144,398
24 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Duty drawback - 93,683,626 93,683,626
Receivahle from banks 241 32,332,398 52,486,372
Research and development support . 4,325,164 4,325,164
Deposit with Nazir Sindh High Court against loan settiement 242 89,500,000 -
219,841,188 150,495 162
241 This represents the amount of DLTL received by certain banks on the company's behaif in the accounts held by these banks namely United Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank

Limited, Allied Bank Limited, Habib Bank Limited, Faysal Bank Limited, National Bank of Pakistan and Summit Bank Limited and the same is receivable from the respective banks. One of
the banks namely United Bank Limited has refused to pay amount despite of the fact that fuil and final settlement was amicably reached and clearance certificate as per the honorable
Sindh High Court's consent degrae was obtained. During the year, the company has filed the suit # 862/2020 against the bank for the recovery of Rs. 13,871,000/,

242 This represents amount deposited with Nazir Sindh High Court Karachi for Settiement under process with JS Bank Ltd according to Supreme Court's order/direction

25 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT
Sales tax 52,032,544 50,708,620
Income tax 10,233,140 9,541,722

62,265,684 60,250,342

26 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash on hand 28,227,893 27,089,590
Cash at Banks
~ Current account 3,81 0‘835’ L 5,587,060 ______
- Saving account 58,304,273 69,676,016
[} 62,115,109 75,263,076
90,343,002 102,352,666 e
26.1 This represents deposit in saving account in Dubai Islamic Bank carrying mark-up range 4% ta 5% (2020: 8.5% to 10%).
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

Restated
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
¥
SALES AND MANUFACTURING
Sales
Export sales - -
Local sales b b
Manufacturing
Printing and dyeing - -
COST OF SALES
Cost of materials consumed - -
Saiaries and wages - -
Manufacturing overhead 28.1 86,131,390 103,495,483
86,131,390 103,495,483
Work - in- process
Opening stock - -
Closing stock - -
Finished goods
Opening stock - -
Closing stock - -
86,131,390 103,495,483
Manufacturing Overhead
Proviston for slow moving and obsolete stores and spares 6,949,565 9,386,156
Depreciation N 18.1 68,994,126 94,108,327
Stock in irade Written off 9,094,981 -
Store and spare written off 1,092,718 -
o 86131390 103495483
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and other benefits 11,419,711 13,094,034
Repairs and maintenance 21,265,212 3,384,585
Rent, rates and taxes 734,448 1,103,797
GIDC expenses - 47,874,699
Siaff welfare 9,760 15,000
Heat, light and power 5,817,231 3,632,805
Car maintenance 674,524 815,169
Conveyance 17,900 69,711
Entertainment 157,854 302,976
Printing and stationery 228,160 217,158
Communication 66,990 63,395
Legal and professionat 2,369,000 5,464 480
Auditors' remuneration 20,1 616,000 811,000
Advertisement 62,300 82,580
Subscription and fees 1,037,396 1,494 706
ingurance premum 102,420 -
Service contracts 45,000 190,617
Brokerage and commission 10,444,137 3,413,400
Depreciation ’ 181 418,490 644,403
impairment of trade debts 189,041 188,040
55,675,568 82,863,555
Auditors' remuneration
Audit services:
Annual audit fees 400,000 600,000
Fee for half yearly review 80,000 81,000
Out of pocket expenses 36,000 30,000
Non-audit services:
Tax advisory services ¢ 100,000 160,000
616,000 811,000
Annual Report 2021
¢




AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

2021 2020
30 OTHER INCOME Rupees Rupees
income from non-financial assets / liabilities
Forfeited security deposit - 14,000,000
Gain arising on settlement of loan (secured) 551,331,222 2,213,218,088
Waiver received from Creditors - 169,949,418
Saie of scrap 12,198,744 2,008,333
L.oss on sate of stock {4,217,843) -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 186,572,006 269,984,692
income from financial assets / liabilities
Profit on PLS deposit account 2,849,454 8,677,537
748,733,583 2,677,838,068
1
31 FINANGE COST
Bank charges, mark-up and commission 1,486,083 6,062
32 TAXATION - NET
Current (182,981) (30,125)
Deferred - -
' (182,981} 30,125

Na tax recorclliation is required as tax provision sufficiency disclosure is computed at minimum tax on scrap sales under section 113 (2)(C) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The tax
expense under revaluation surplus directly routed through equity amounts at Rs. 20.81 million (2020: Rs. 31.1 million).

33 EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

331 EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC
Profit after taxation Rupees 605,257,561 2,491,442,843
Weighted average number of shares Number 13,409,550 13,408,550
Earning per share - basic Rupees 45.14 185.80

332 Diluted earnings per share

There is no ditution effect on the basic eaming per share of the company.
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

34 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS & EXECUTIVES

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVES
2021 I 2020 2021 | 2020 2021 ] 2020
Rupees

Basic - - -3 - 2,569,697 2,327,273
House rent - - - - 1,156,364 1,047,273
Other allowances
and perquisites - - - - 513,939 465,454

z N - - 4,240,000 3,840,000
Number of persons 1 : 1 1 4 3 3

in order to improve financial position of the company, the directors of the Company have decided to forgo fees, remuneration and other
perquisites.

344 The Chief Executive and Directors have been provided with free use of the company maintained cars, residential telephones for
business and personal use and foreign air traveling for self and dependents once in a year. Certain executives have also been provided
with free use of Company maintained car.

342 Adgregate amount charged in the accounts for Board Meeting fee to non - executive Directors is Rs. 36,000/= (2020: Rs.28,000).
34.3 In view for bad financial condition of the company directors have decided not to claim their whole remuneration for the year ended June

30, 2021 i.e. Mr. Naseem A. Sattar Rs. 10,500,000 (2020: Mr. Naseem A. Sattar Rs. 10,500,000) .
12

2021 2020
< Rupees- >
35 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial Assets
At amortized cost
Long term deposits ’ 3,311,307 3,290,949
Account receivables 1,200,936 1,389,977
Trade deposit 8,144,398 8,144,398
Other receivables ' 219,841,188 150,495,162
Cash and bank balances 90,343,002 102,352,665
322,840,831 265,673,151

Financial Liabilities
At amortized cost
Loan from director - unsecured 521,018,754 521,018,754
Staff retirement benefits 8,425,182 8,339,236
Security deposit - 16,400,000
Trade and other payables ¥ 762,843,112 763,265,695
Unclaimed dividend 108,310 108,310 —
Advance from 1.B.L 366,063,944 366,063,944
Short term finance 1,397,310,685 2,144 465606 00000 ~-—
Accrued markup 60,622,829 96,809, 130

3,116,392,816 3,916,460,674
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AL-ABID SILK MILLS LIMITED

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's activities expose it to a verity of financial risk, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's owrall risk
management programme focuses on having cost efficient funding as well as to manage financial risk to minimize eaming volatility and
provide maximum retum to shareholders

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's financial risk management
framework. The board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing returns.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign

exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign cumencies. As

at June 30, 2021, the company is not exposed to currency risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finandial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company’s interest rate risk arises from long-term and short-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable interest
rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk and borrowings issued at fixed interest rates gives rise to fair value interest rate
risk. Significant interest rate risk exposures are primarily managed by a suitable mix of borrowings at fixed and variable interest rates.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing finandal instruments is as follows:

Variable rate instruments - Financial Assets

Term Deposit Receipts - -
Saving acoount 58,304,273 69,676,016
58,304,273 69,676,016
Variable rate instruments - Financial Liabilities
Short term finances 1,397,310,685 2144,455,606
1,397,310,685 2,144,455,606

Sensitivity analysis

¥
Achange of 1% in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased/ decreased profit before tax for the year by the amounts shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Effect on Profit before tax 13,973,107 21,444,556

Price risk

+
Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. As at June 30, 2021 the
Company is not exposed to price risk.
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a
financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter
parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the
refative sensitiity of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry. The Company does not have any
significant exposure to customers from any single customer

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from trade debts, advances, deposits, other receivables and bank balances. The carrying
amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as
follows:

‘ 2021 2020

Cmmoemmmmeees] Rupees-————- ->
Long term security deposits 3,311,307 3,290,949
Trade Debts 36.5.1 1,200,936 1,389,977
Trade deposit 8,144,398 8,144,398
Tax refunds due from government ' 62,265,684 60,250,342
Other receivables 219,841,188 150,495,162
Cash and bank balances 90,343,002 102,352,665
385,106,515 325,923,493

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company's trade debts

Trade debts
< Rupees >
2021 2020
Not past due . -
Past due 0-60 days - -
Past due 61 and abowe 1,200,936 1,389,977
1,200,936 1,389,977

¥

Concentration of credit risks exists when changes on economic and industry factors similarly affect the group of counter parties whose
aggregated credit exposure is significant on relation to the company's total credit exposure . The company’s financial assets are broadly
diversified and transactions are entered into with diverse credit worthy parties, thereby mitigating any significant concentration risk.
Therefore, the company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. .

However, impairment analysis is always performed as each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses.
Generally trade debtors are written off if past due for more than one year and are not subject to enforcement activty.

Other financial assets at amortised cost includes advances, deposits and other receivables

The credit quality of balances with banks can be assessed by reference to extemal credit ratings as shown below:

Bank Ratingagency ~ Short-term 2021 2020
Rating
—(Rupees }——
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited JR-VIS Al+ 58,343,226 70,017,970
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited PACRA Al 33,416 35416 ‘
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ 49,075 49075
Summit Bank Limited JCR-VIS A3 1,928,789 1,928,789
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ 1%433 868,585

60,366,939 72,899,835
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20 2020
Rupees Rupees
Due from customers ofher than related parfes 1,200,936 1389977
Others 1,200,936 1,389,977
L
The balances of fnancial assets held with relateg parties other than short term investments are as follows:
Trade deposits 8,144,398 8,144,398
Other receivables 219,841,188 150,495,162

227,985,586 156,639,560

36.6  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difiiculty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company couid be required
to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or would hawe difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
liabilities as they fall due. The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments, excluding the
impact of netting agreements:

Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below:

Less than 3 Greater
2021 3to 12 months 1to 5 years than § Total
months
years

Loan from director and family member- unsecured . 521,018,754 . . 521,018,754
Retirement benefits . . - 8,425,182 8,425,182
Trade and other payables . 698,093,353 . - 698,093,353
Unclaimed dividend . 108,310 . . 108,310
Advance from |B.L - 366,063,944 . - 366,063,944
Short term finance . 1,397,310,685 . - 1,397,310,685
Accrued markup - 60,622,829 - - 60,622,829

Total . 3,043,217,875 - 8425182 3,051,643,057

2020 lessten3  3to12nonths 15 years Grester To
nonths than '

Loan from director and family member- unsecured - 51018754 - - 521,018,754
Retirement benefits - - - 833923% 8,339,236
Security deposit - 16,400,000 - - 16,400,000
Trade and other payables - 698,695,936 - - 698,695,936
Unclaimed dividend - 108,310 - - 108,310
Advance from .B.L - 366,063,944 - - 366,063,944
Short term finance - 2,144,455,605 - - 2144455606
Accrued markup - 9,809,130 - - 96,809,130

Totd - 3,843551,680 - 83392%  3851,890916

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always hawe suficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances and availability of
financing through banking arrangements, which inciudes Short term finances.
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37  FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of all the financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximates to their fair values.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements
approximate to their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy;

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

- Level 1. fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3. fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

As at 30 June, 2021, the company has no financial instruments that falls into any of the above category. There were no transfer between
level 1, 2 and 3 in the year.
¥

38  CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of the company when managing capital i-e its shareholder's equity is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support
the sustained development of its businesses.

The company manage its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions consistent with others in the industry. The company manages its capital risk by monitoring its liquid assets and keeping
in view future investment requirements and expectation of the shareholders.

As at June 30, 2021 and 2020, the company had surplus reserves to meet its requirements.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 is as follows:

39 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

NAME OF RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP NATURE OF 2021 2020
WITH THE COMPANY  TRANSACTIONS

TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR

Naseem A.Sattar Chief Executive Nit - -

Azim Ahmed Family Member Nl - -
BALANCE

Naseem A.Sattar Chief Executive Payable 460,912,887 460,912,887
Azim Ahmed Family Member Payable 60,105,867 60,105,867

40 RECONCILATION OF LIABLITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

As at June 30, Non-cash Cashflows As at June 30,
2020 Changes ashtiows 2021
e e RUPEES =
Short term running finance 2,144,455,606 - (747,144,921 1,397,310,685
2,144,455,606 - (747,144,921) 1,397,310,685

41 IMPACT OF COVID-19

In the light of ongoing COVID-18 pandemic, the company has review its exposure to business riskand has not identified any risk that could
materially impact the financial performance or position of the company. Consequently, there was no significant impact of COVID-18
pandemic on the company's operations or recognition and measurement of assets and liabilities during the year ended June 30,2021.
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PLANT CAPACITY & PRODUCTION

The production capacity of the plant can not be determined as it depends upon the process, the quality of the cloth used for printing and
dyeing, which may compose of different kinds of fabrics and texture having different construction and weights.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2021 2020
Number of employees at the year-end 8 8
Average number of employees 8 8

1
CORRESPONDING FIGRUES
Corresponding figures have been reclassified wherever necessary to reflect more appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the
purpose of comparison in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue on 01-10-2021 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

oA
¢ I ¥ . fJ

Chief Executive Officer Director Chief Financial Officer




Key Operating and Financial Data
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Statement of Profit or Loss 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rupees in million:
Sales and manufacturing - - - - - -
Gross Loss (86) (103) (131) (214) (332) (714)
Loss from operations 607 2,491 (126) (32) (325) (685)
Loss before taxation 605 2,491 (126) (32) (325) (685)
Loss after taxation 605 2,491 (126) (12) (342) (684)
[Statement of Financial Position
Property, ptant and equipment 978 1,206 1,769 1,942 3,659 3,897
Long term security deposit 3 3 4 2 2 2
Net current assets (2.697) (3,530) (6,592) (6,638) (6,836) (6,831)
Total assets employed (1,715) (2,320) (4,819) (4,694) (3,176) (2.833)
Represented by: ‘
Share Capital 134 134 134 134 134 134
Reserves (1,858) (2,463) (4,954) (4,828) (3,776) (3.444)
Shareholders' equity (1,723) (2,329) (4,820) (4,694) (3,642) (3,310)
Surplus on revaluation 1,247 1,297 1,374 1,441 2,596 2,809
-of fixed assets
Long term Financing - - - - - .
Deferred liabilities - - - - 484 477
Total capital employed (477) (1,031) (3,4486) (3,253) (562) (24)
Statement of Cash Flow
Operating activities (161) (2'07) (3) 187 (17) (19)
Investing activities 345 740 52 - 0 4
Financing activities (196) (578) (118) 22 17 14
Cash & cash equivalents 102 147 ! 218 9 9 10
-at beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents 90 102 148 218 9 9
-at end of the year
Dividend (%age) - - - - ) - -
Debt-equity ratio (1.81) (1.68) (1.47) (1.53) (2.10) (2.31)
Debt 3,117 3,916 7,087 7,174 7,640 7,658
Equity (1,723) (2,329) (4,820) (4,694) (3,642) (3.310)
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

NUMBER OF TOTAL NUMBER
SHARE HOLDING OF SHARES
SHAREHOLDERS
HELD
464 1 - 100 12,662
134 101 - 500 32,023
41 501 - 1,000 36,210
7 1,001 50,000 444,656
1 50,001 - 100,000 96,000
10 100,001 - 1,000,000 2,679,789
2 1,000,001 3 3,000,000 2,593,048
1 3,000,001 - 8,000,000 7,515,162
724 13,409,550
NUMBER OF
CATEGORIES OF SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HELD PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS
INDIVIDUALS 708
HOLDING LESS THAN 10% 1,901,559 I 14.181%
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 7
CDC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 1,113,687 8.305%
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 583,570 4.352%
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 643 0.005%
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 100 0.001%
THE BANK OF PUNJAB, TREASURY DIVISION 8,000 0.060%
TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMP BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST 3,674 0.027%
TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND 104,696 0.781%
¢
INSURANCE COMPANY 1
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 236,994 1.767%1
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 2
EXCEL SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 500 0.004%
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1 0.000%
DIRECTORS, CEO & THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN 6
MR. NASEEM A SATTAR 7,515,162 56.043%
MRS.ZARINA NASEEM 1,479,361 11.032%
MST. ADIA NASEEM 328,322 2.448%
MRS. SADAF NADEEM 132,281 0.986%
MR. QAMAR MASHKOOR 500 0.004%
MR. MUHAMMAD SAJID HAFEEZ 500 0.004%
TOTAL [ 724 13,409,550 | 100.000%]
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PROXY FORM

The Company Secretary

Al-Abid Sitk Mills Limited

A-34/A, S.I.TE., Manghopir Road,

Karachi. V

I/'We

being member(s) of Al-Abid Silk Mills Limited holding
ordinary shares hereby appoint

of Folio/CDC Account No. or failing him / her
Folio / CDC Account No.

As witness my / our hand / seal this day of 2021

Witness No. 1

Name Rs. 5/-
Address ' Revenue

Stamp

CNIC No.

Witness No. 1 Signature of Member(s)
) (This signature should agree with the specimen
Name ‘ registered with the Company)

Address

CNIC No.

Important:

1. CDC Account Holders are requested to strictly follow the guidelines mentioned in the Notice of Meeting.

2. Attested copies of CNIC / SNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form

3. The proxy shall produce his / her original CNIC / SNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

4. AMember entitled to attend an Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of him/her. '

5. Members are requested:
(a) To aftix Revenue Stamp of Rs. 5/- at the place indicated above.
(b) To sign across the Revenue Stamp in the same style of signature as is registered with tr;e Company.
(c) To write down their Folio Numbers / CDC Account Numbers.

6. This form of proxy, duly completed and signed across a Rs. 5/- revenue stamp, must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.
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